
Finance Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMMonday, January 6, 2025

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

24-1622 12/09/24 Finance Committee Meeting minutes

120924 Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

24-1625 Ms. Diane Keuther, Commodore of the Appleton Yacht Club to present the 

Club's financial reports.

Appleton Yacht Club 2024 Annual Report - Summary.pdf

Appleton Yacht Club 2024 Financial Report.pdf

Attachments:

6. Action Items

24-1623 Request to approve Contract Amendment #1 with Restoration Systems Inc. 

for Green Ramp Barrier Panel Emergency Repairs Phase 1, in an 

increase of $17,225, for a new not-to-exceed contract total of $64,455.

Finance Memo Green Ramp Phase 1 Repairs Contract Amend 1_01-06-2025.pdfAttachments:

24-1624 Request to award the 2025 Interior Finishes and Furniture Project - 

Community Development to Chet Wesenberg Architect, LLC. for a 

sole-source contract not-to-exceed $67,400.

2025 Community Development AE Services.pdf

Sole Source Community Dev.pdf

Attachments:

7. Information Items

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 1/3/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25322
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fccc892f-e0a7-4c33-b60e-6b1b8e308359.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25325
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f758b7f3-c0c6-4d1d-b3fb-a477c8d84cfb.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=46d7180f-714d-4ecc-ade9-b6f3b48a3a4d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25323
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c779fb77-f89a-496f-b555-56044df5ee8b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25324
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=98516e59-74b5-4565-ac16-832420b2111c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=63b71864-e04f-440c-96af-8dea4474672e.pdf


January 6, 2025Finance Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

24-1626 Contract 53-24 was awarded to Crafts, Inc. for $1,107,734 with a 

contingency of $66,464 for WWTP A, S, & V Roof Repair and 

Replacement. Change orders were approved totaling $4,800. Final 

contract amount is $1,112,534 with a contingency of $61,664. Payments 

issued to date total $1,078,227.30. Request final payment of $34,306.70.

24-1627 Contract 84-22 was awarded to Miron Construction for $5,330,989 with a 

contingency of $799,648 for Sludge Storage Addition. Change orders 

were approved totaling $280,400.48. Final contract amount is 

$5,611,389.48 with a contingency of $519,247.52.  Payments issued to 

date total $5,601,389.48. Request final payment of $10,000 .

24-1628 Contract 27-24 was awarded to Kruczek Construction Inc. for 

$2,959,994.96 with a contingency of $30,000 for W-24 Sewer & Water 

Reconstruction No. 1. Payments issued to date total $2,627,401.62. 

Request final payment of $184,731.70.

24-1629 Contract 116-23 was awarded to Vinton Construction Company for the 

2023 Lundgaard Park Phase One Construction Project in the amount of 

$911,177.70 with a contingency of $137,000. Change orders were issued 

totaling $14,200.54. Payments to date total $870,124.10. Request final 

payment of $55,254.14. 

24-1630 Contract 108-23 was awarded to Southport Engineered Systems, LLC. for 

the 2023 MSB CEA Shop HVAC Replacement Project in the amount of 

$664,550 with an 8% contingency of $53,164. Two change orders were 

issued in the amount of $35,337. Payments to date total $682,389.81. 

Request final payment of $17,497.19.

24-1631 Contract 55-24 was awarded to Van Rite Plumbing Inc. for $524,896.87 for 

Y-24 Lead/Galvanized Water Service Replacement. Payments issued to 

date total $463,762.13. Request final payment of $55,479.92.  

24-1632 Contract 30-24 was awarded to Advance Construction Inc for Z-24 Water 

Reconstruction in an amount not to exceed $980,663. Payments issued to 

date total $404,554.52. Request final payment of $474,764.73.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 1/3/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25326
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25327
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25328
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25329
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25330
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25331
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25332


January 6, 2025Finance Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

24-1633 The following 2024 Budget adjustments were approved by the Finance 

Director in accordance with Policy:

General Fund - Library

Community Partner - Other Reimbursements +$2,000

Community Partner - Supplies +$2,000

To record Wild Women in the Kitchen Grant

General Fund - Library

Materials Management - Other Reimbursements +$25

Materials Management - Books and Library Materials +$25

To record David Greene Memorial (Opening Day)

General Fund - Library

Childrens - Other Reimbursement +$100

Childrens - Office Supplies +$100

To record ESL Donation

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

For questions regarding this agenda, please contact Jeri Ohman at (920) 832-5742.

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 1/3/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25333


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes

Finance Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorMonday, December 9, 2024

Call meeting to order1.

Meeting called to order at 5:30pm

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Firkus, Croatt, Fenton, Hartzheim and Van ZeelandPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

24-1568 12/04/24 Finance Committee minutes

Meeting_Minutes120424.pdfAttachments:

Croatt moved, seconded by Hartzheim, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Firkus, Croatt, Fenton, Hartzheim and Van Zeeland5 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

24-1569 Request to approve the Relocation Order for the Lawe Street 

reconstruction project from College Avenue to Spring Street.

0515 - Lawe - Relocation Order (12-02-2024).pdf.pdfAttachments:

Fenton moved, seconded by Van Zeeland, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Firkus, Croatt, Fenton, Hartzheim and Van Zeeland5 - 

24-1570 Request to approve contract extension for BMC ARPA Grant 

Administration Contract.

MemoContractExtension_BMCARPA.pdfAttachments:

Croatt moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25268
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4dea43b4-957b-4c65-b9ec-def3eba86041.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25269
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d634e490-aeda-44be-a951-af15a854750f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25270
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cac63f38-e83f-41ff-ac2c-bd6b8f02fad8.pdf


December 9, 2024Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

Aye: Firkus, Croatt, Fenton, Hartzheim and Van Zeeland5 - 

24-1571 Request to approve Development Agreement for Lumbini Estates 

(Saket, LLC).

0288 - Lumbini - Development Agreement - Draft 12-03-2024.pdf.pdf

LumbiniEstate_DAMemo_12052024.pdf

Attachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Firkus, Croatt, Fenton, Hartzheim and Van Zeeland5 - 

24-1572 Request to approve write off of $49,609.68 of accounts receivable 

invoices and $23,407.02 of personal property taxes (outstanding over 

one year).

AR Write Off List 2024.pdf

PP Write off List 2024.pdf

Attachments:

Croatt moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Firkus, Croatt, Fenton, Hartzheim and Van Zeeland5 - 

Information Items7.

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25271
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=92ba5656-e721-47b4-a5a4-51186ca5d098.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3cc9d740-41b3-4b7d-b9fd-c93880816078.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25272
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8c60b097-d9f7-4aaa-b4fb-a3a9dc9cff61.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=477b24c4-8335-4594-8663-66cf101fc6b4.pdf


December 9, 2024Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

24-1573 The following 2024 Budget adjustments were approved by the Finance 

Director in accordance with Policy:

General Fund - Library

Materials Management - Other Reimbursments +$985

Materials Management - Books & Library Materials +$985

To record David Greene Memorial (Opening Day)

General Fund - Library

Library Admin - Other Reimbursements +$500

Community Partner - Office Supplies for Cultural Programming +$500

To record Fox Cities Kids Expo

General Fund - Library

Library Admin - Other Reimbursements +$5,000

Community Partner - Office Supplies for Cultural Programming +$5,000

To record Fox Cities Book Festival

General Fund - Library

Materials Management - Other Reimbursements +$11,000

Materials Management - Books & Library Materials +$11,000

To record Eloise Blair Donation

General Fund - Library

Children's - Other Reimbursements +$1,272

Children's - Office Supplies +$1,272

To record City of Madison - Children's Devices Reimbursement

This item was presented

24-1574 Contract 115-24 was awarded to Schulze Exteriors, LLC. for the 2024 

Park Pavilions Roof Replacement Project in the amount of $45,775 with 

a contingency of $7,000. One change order was issued in the amount of 

$4,800 to replace water damaged roof sheeting. No payments were 

issued to date. Request to issue the final contract payment of $50,575.

This item was presented

Adjournment8.

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Fenton, that this meeting be adjourned. Roll 

Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Page 3City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25273
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25274


December 9, 2024Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

Aye: Firkus, Croatt, Fenton, Hartzheim and Van Zeeland5 - 

Page 4City of Appleton



Appleton Yacht Club Annual Report - 2024 
 
 
 
2024 was a year of monthly ups and downs financially for the Appleton Yacht Club. We had 
some very good months of revenue and some lean months. As we all know, inflation has 
factored in more so as to how our population spends. We saw rising costs for food and 
beverages.  We did have to raise our prices but not too significantly.  Our treasurer has sent 
you the latest financial report.    
 
Our current roster has 350 social members and 117 yachting members. We have 3 more 
yachting members than last year. The members accumulate 4,000 volunteer hours by 
serving the club with their time and talents.  There is always a need for volunteers working 
in the harbor, outside yard maintenance, event planning, attending meetings, etc.   
 
The club continues to employ 20 people, 1 full time.  We are proud to say our staff is loyal 
and dedicated to serving our members.  There is very little turnover.  Hours of operation are 
M-F 4-10 pm. On weekends we open at noon and close at 10 pm or later if there is 
an event.  
 
We implemented many major improvements this past year. The biggest project was hiring 
Radtke Contractors Inc. to start replacing boards on our docks. This project cost 
$120,000.  We are doing this project in phases so we will continue the work the next two 
summers or more.  We also had to replace a section of roof on the covered slips after a 
storm at the cost of $7,500. Other improvements were a new dishwasher, $6,500, concrete 
and railing, $4,500, outdoor grill, $1,000, buoys and tackle, $3,000, and power washing.   
 
Our club continues to be dedicated to setting buoys and lights in the Fox River  extending to 
Little Lake Butte de Morts. We have had to retire our current work pontoon boat and 
purchased a new/used one. We offer gasoline and pump out services to all boaters on our 
waterway. Our club also offers vessel safety checks in the spring to assure owners 
their boats are seaworthy. Anyone interested in taking a boater's safety course can contact 
our club. Unfortunately, the powers that control the Menasha lock have informed us that 
the electronic barrier project is no longer planned.  Of course, our club and community 
would love to see the lock open again but it's been almost 10 years now since it closed.   
 
Our club is very community oriented, and we do what we can to help.  This year we 
collected school supplies to benefit Jefferson Elementary School. We participated in Coats 
for Kids, Toys for Tots, donated to the Humane Society and participated in the Salvation 
Army Red Kettle drive.    
 
Thank you for the opportunity to once again communicate with the City of Appleton.  We 
value the positive partnership we share. Please always feel free to contact us with any 
questions or concerns.   



 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Diane Kuether-Commodore 
Appleton Yacht Club 
 















 

MEMORANDUM  

Date:   1/6/2025 
To:  Finance Committee 
From:  Pete Neuberger, Deputy Director of Public Works 
Subject: Approve Contract Amendment #1 with Restoration Systems Inc. for Green 

Ramp Barrier Panel Emergency Repairs Phase 1, in an increase of 
$17,225.00, for a new not-to-exceed contract total of $64,455.00. 

 

 
The Department of Public Works requests approval of contract amendment #1 with Restoration 
Systems Inc. (RS) for the Green Ramp Barrier Panel Emergency Repair Phase 1 in an amount 
of $17,225.00, for a new total contract amount not-to-exceed $64,455.   

The initial contract award was approved at the August 7, 2024, special Finance Committee and 
Common Council meetings. Pace of design by others of the permanent repairs for Green 
Ramp resulted in the need for RSI to extend temporary shoring rental beyond the 28 days 
initially included in the base contract. Based on actual completion date, 53 days of rental were 
required.  



 

Department of Parks & Recreation 
1819 East Witzke Blvd. 

Appleton, WI 54911  
p: 920-832-5905 
f: 920-993-3103 

www.appletonparkandrec.org 

 

 

 
TO:  Finance Committee 
 
FROM:  Dean Gazza 
 
DATE:  1-9-25 
 
RE:  Action:  Award the “2025 Interior Finishes and Furniture Project – Community 

Development” to Chet Wesenberg Architect, LLC. for a sole-source contract not-
to-exceed $67,400.   

 
Wesenberg Architects were chosen to provide architectural and engineering services for all phases 
of renovation since 2019 which included renovation of the Departments of Public Works and Health 
as well as the common spaces on 5th and 6th floors.  I have requested Wesenberg to provide a 
proposal for the design services for the Department of Community Development as it is customary 
to utilize the same architect throughout an entire project. 
 
We are recommending a sole-source contract to Chet Wesenberg Architect for $67,400.  The fees 
are very competitive therefore we are requesting your approval to maintain consistency and 
efficiencies as the design is an extension of previous designs as well is cost effective due to the 
previous knowledge gained by this team. 
 

Please contact me at 832-5572 or at dean.gazza@appleton.org with any questions. 

 

mailto:dean.gazza@appleton.org



	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_120924 Meeting Minutes
	0002_1_Appleton Yacht Club 2024 Annual Report - Summary
	0002_2_Appleton Yacht Club 2024 Financial Report
	0003_1_Finance Memo Green Ramp Phase 1 Repairs Contract Amend 1_01-06-2025
	0004_1_2025 Community Development AE Services
	0004_2_Sole Source Community Dev

